
Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 23, 2023 8:51 AM 
To: Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora; 

Fetterman, Michelle 
Subject: FW: Query re Aggregation 

From: Walsh, Kathryn E. < kwalsh@ftc.gov> 
Sent : Wednesda , Au ust 23, 2023 8:50:52 AM 
To: 
Cc: e p < e p c.gov> 
Subject: FW: Query re Aggregation 

The operative question is w hether the acquisit ions are part of the same t ransaction. That there are t wo agreements not 
conditioned on one another is only one factor; another is whether they were negotiated at the same t ime. The parties 
have the tota lity of the facts and wil l have to make the call here. 

From: 
Sent : & Canada) 
To: HSRHelp < HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Cc: 
Su 

Dear Premerger Notification Office, 
A single buyer UPE is proposing to P

w s  






